
_____________________ 

MEMORANDUM FOR ________________ 
49 SFS 

FROM:  ________________ 

SUBJECT:  Travel Approval Letter 

1. I, ____________________________________ request  ________________ travel approval IAW the 
itinerary listed below.  All travelers will adhere to applicable guidance during travel.

2. ITINERARY: 

3. For questions, please contact _______________________ at _______________________.

___________________________________________ 
___________________________________________ 

1st Ind, ________________ 

___________.   

___________________________________________ 
___________________________________________ 

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS 49TH WING (AETC)  

HOLLOMAN AIR FORCE BASE, NEW MEXICO 


	1. I, ____________________________________ request to conduct ________________ travel IAW the itinerary listed below.  I will adhere to all pertinent 49 FW and HHQ guidance during travel.

	Date: 04 Sep 1949
	Req OffSym: OFF/SYM
	Req Name: Four T. Niner
	Contact: 
	Phone: 
	Req Name Blk2: Duty Title, Organization
	Auth Name Blk1: FIRST M. LAST, Rank, BRANCH
	Auth Name Blk2: Commander, Organization
	Auth OffSym: UNIT/CC
	Itinerary: Travellers: Rank First M. Last/Rank First M. Last/First M. Last
date departing/departure location/mode of travel/arrival location/arrival date
date departing/departure location/mode of travel/arrival location/arrival date
Enter one line for each en route overnight stay, and for any changes in mode of transportation.


	Auth Comments: Upon return, member will... 
Any additional approving authority comments/mitigation strategies go here. 
 
	Trvl Type: [leave]
	Approval: [Approved]
	REQ Sig Blk: FIRST M. LAST, Rank, BRANCH 


